5/3/2019 Mail - Webber, Rebecca - BC - Outlook

Information from Joe Silva FW: PSC Agenda for May 6, 2019

Webber, Rebecca - BC
Fri 5/3/2019 12:28 PM
To: Webber, Rebecca - BC <bc-Rebecca.Webber@austintexas.gov>

From: Silva, Joe <Joe.Silva@austintexas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Jackson, Janet <Janet.Jackson@austintexas.gov>
Subject: PSC Agenda

Janet

In lieu of not attending the PSC meeting on the procurement of a consultant to conduct an evaluation of sexual assault investigation, |
submit the following information. Please provide this information to the Chair of the PSC.

Procurement Timeline:

Solicitation issued: April 22, 2019

Solicitation closes: May 14, 2019

e Approximately June 2019*: An evaluation panel will select a finalist

e  Approximately July 2019: Two commissioners from both the Public Safety Commission and the Commission for Women (a total
of four commissioners) will provide input into the development of the contract with the finalist. The commissions will receive
the finalist’s RFQS submittal and a draft contract for review. The City will gather input in a method convenient for each
commissioner and finalize the contract.

e August 8 or 22nd: Council meeting - Approval of contract with selected finalist

*May vary depending on the number of proposals submitted

Thanks,

Joe Silva

Assistant to ACM Rey Arellano
City Manager’s Office

City of Austin
301 W 2"d Street

Austin, Texas 78701
512.974.2194 office

Scheduled Meeting Disclosure Information: Written disclosure is required by visitors when attending a scheduled meeting
with a City Official regarding a municipal question for compensation on behalf of another person. Anyone scheduling or
accepting a meeting invitation with a City Official must either acknowledge that the disclosure requirement does not
apply or respond to the following survey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/BCVisitorLog

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The City of Austin provides e-mail addresses for members of its boards and commissions for their use as
board members. This address should not be used for private or personal messages. The views expressed in e-mail messages
reflect the views of the authors alone, and do not necessarily reflect the views of any board or commission of which the author
may be a member. In particular, the views expressed here do not necessarily reflect those of the City of Austin, or any of its
departments, employees or officials. E-mail messages may be subject to required public disclosure under the Texas Public
Information Act.
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